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VETERANS Of FOREIGN WARS.

February 23, 2021

Daniel Myers, Commander

District 6, Department of Nevada, VFW

9745 Grand Teton Dr. Apt 2071

Las Vegas, NV 89166- 1017

Re: Proposed Articles of Incorporation

Dear Comrade Myers:

Receipt is acknowledged of the proposed Articles of Inwrporation for Diatrict No. Q
Department of Nevada, submitted through channele for the review of the Commander-

in-Chief in accordance with Section 708 of the Manual of Procedure.

A review of the proposed Articles of Incorporation disclosea that they are in compliance
with the Congressional Charter, Bylaws, Manual of Procedure, Ritual,  and laws and

usages of the Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States.

A copy of the reviewed Articles of Incorporation has been retained for our Sles, another
forwarded to your Department Headquarters, and two sets herewith returned.

Sincexely,

I

Jo athan   . Duncan, Direc or

d inistrative Operations

JRD: cl

Enc: Articles of Incorporation ( 2)

cc: Department Adjutant ( 1)

NIITIONAL HEADQUARTERS WASHINGTON OFFICE
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Zach Schwenk

From:   TonyYarbrough < tonyy@tonyy.<om>
Sent:    Monday, February 22, 2021 3: 48 PM
To:      Zach Schwenk; Johnathan Duncan

Cc:       D6 GDR Dan Myers 12119 ( chemdog1968@gmaiLmm); Jon Way( wayjonk@msnmm)
Subject: EXTERNAL] NV District 6 Artides of Incorporation

Attachments: D6A012021- 02- 22. pdf

Johnathan, Zach,

Please review the attached District 6 restated Articles of Incorporation for acceptance and
approval.

Be Wellt Stay Safe!

Respectfully,
In Service to Veterans,

s/ Tony Yarbrough,
VFW State Adjutant 2020- 2021 [ 8084]

VFW State Legislative Representative

VFW PSC 2019- 2020

UVLC Chairman 2017- 2019

102 S Whitacre St

Yerington, NV 89447- 2531

775- 354- 9300 [ CELL]

hdatrsCa vfwnv. com

adi(olvfwnv. com

IegislativedeoutvC vfwnv. com

tonyvC tonyy. com

NOOXE d1ES MOPE FOR YFTEfGNS.
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ARTICLES OF MCORPORATION

DISTRICT#      6 Departmentof Nevada

VETERANS OP FOREIGN WARS OP THE UNI1' ED STATES

In accordance with the proviaions of the State of Nevada rclatfng to

wrporatione noc for pcofit, the undeceigned pereons do hereby ronstitute themselvee i to a non-profit
wrporation and adopt the following Articles nf Incorporation in accordance with aaid Statutes.

ARTICLE I - NAME:

The name of this corporation shall be: District# 6 Department of Nevada

VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS OP THG UMTF.11 S' fATLS, INC.

ARTICLEII - PURPOSES:

T6e general nature and pw posea of this corporetion ahall be

Fraternal, patriotic, historical, charitable and educational; to preseive and strengthen comradeship
amm g its members; to assist worthy comrades; to perpetuate the memmy and history of our dead and
to assist their surviving spouses and orphans; to maintain true allegiance to the government of the

United States of America and fidelity to its Conetitutioo and laws; to foeter true patriotiem; to
maintain and exte d the inetitutio ls o1' Americ2n freedom and to preseive and defend the United
States kom all her enemies.

This incorporated subordinate unit of the VETERANS ON FORliIGN WARS OF THE UNITF. D

STATES, shall at all times remai under the juriadietion of, and be governed acwrding to the
Congreseional Charter and 6ylaws of the Veterans of Foreign Wara of the UniLed States. In the event
that any provieion of this Certificate of I corpm' ation conflicta cit6 the \' ational Charter and Rylaws

of the Vetexana of Foreign Wara of the[ Jnited States, such co flicti g provfsfons shalt be deemed null
and void, and the National Charter and Bylaws• shall, at all times, gover.

ARTICLE III - MEMBERSHIP:

1' he active a d voting memberehip of thie corporation shall at all times co eiat of and be confined to
the active membership fn good atanding i Distrfct#  6 Department of Nevada

VETERANS OF FORCIGN R ARS OF THE UNITF,D STAT S, with eligibility to, acqniring
of, euepeneion from, and discontinuance of inembecship being in accordance with the NatLonal Charter
and Byl es of the Veterans oC Foreign i'ars of the United States.

ARTICLEIV- INCORPORATORS:

The names and res[ denme of the incorporatora of this Corpocation are aa followa:

District Commander:   Daniel D Mvers P O Bo ` 5926? Las Veeas NV 89136

Nnme)   Addrese)

llistrict Sr. Vice Commander: Joseph R4eade 1d38 Rolls Rovice Rd N Las Veeas VV 89031

Name)    Addreas)

District QuxrtermasGor: Tom Lisx 4G00 Windv Hollow St . Lae Veeas NV 89130

Name)    Address)
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ARTICLE V- MANAGEMENT & ELECTIONS:

The Board of Directors shall manage the xffairs oF this Corporation and shall ronsist of the District

Commander, the District Sr. Vice Comma der, and the DistricC Quartermaster, and they shall be
elected at the District Convention to be held duri g the month oF Aoeil each and every

year in accordance with the Rylaws of the Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States. Actions o(

the Board of Directm's ae set forth herein shall be at al] times sulrject to the approval o1' the District.

ARTICLE VI - OFFICERS:

The names and addresses of the Officers of thc District. who are to serve as Officers of the

Corporation until their successora are duly elected and i etalled, are ae followe:

District Commander:   Daniel Myers P O Box 750262 Las Veeas NV 89136

Name)   Address)

who shall serve as President.

District Sr. Vice Commander: _. Joseoh Meade 4438 Rolls Rovice Rd I I. as Veeas NV 8903]    ,

Name)   Addrese)

who shall serve ae Vice R oeident.

District Adjutant: Jon Wav 7052 Solana Ridee Dr.  N. Las Veeas NV 89031

Nama)   Addrese)

who shall serve as Secretary.

District Quartermaster:   Tom Lisa 4600 Windv Hollow St Las Veeas M' 89130

Name)  Addrese)

who shal] serve as Treasurer.

All of the ahove shall be elected at the District Convention fq be held during the month of of

each a d every year, escept the District Adjutant vho ahall be appointed by the Diatrict Commander
on the night of installation or as soon thereafter as possible.

ARTICLE V[ I - INITIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

This corporation ehall have not lesa than three ( 3) Directors and the initial Board of Directors ehall

be as follows:

District Commander: Daniel Mvera P O Box 750262 Las Veeas NV 89136 Director

Name)       Address)

District Sr.Vice Cdc Joseoh Meade 4438 Rolls Rovce Rd N Las Veeas NV 89031, Director

Name)       Address)

District Quartcrmaster:   Tom Lisa 4600 Windv Hollow St Las Veeas NV 89130       . Director

Name)       Addrese)

The above DSrectm s shall aerve unti] the next election oF Dietrict Officere during the mo th o1' April

of each and every year and who, by virtue of their office, shall serve as Directors of the Corporation.
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ARTICLE VIII - BYLAWS:

Bylaws for this corporation may be made, altered, or rescinded after presentation to the District by
any member in good atanding and approved by a two-thirde (2B) vote of the District Delegates in good
standing present and wting at a District Convention.  However, said E3ylaws shall not contlict with
the Natio al Charter, Bylawe and Manuel of Procedure of the Veterans of Poreig Wars of the United
States, nor shal] they contlict with the Bylaws of the Department having jurisdiction and providing
fw ther a copy oC same shall be forwarded, through channels. and reviewed by the Commander- in-
Chief before becomi g effective.

ARTICLE IX- AMENDMENTS TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION:

Amendments to these Articles of Incorporation ma} be made after presentation to the District 6y a y
member in good standing and approved 6y a two-thirds ( 2/ 3) vote of the District Delegates in good
standing present a d voting at a noticed meeting.  However, said Amendments to the Articles of
IncorporaCion shall be in accordance with the Laws of the State, and in accordance with the Natio el
Charteq Bylaws a d Maoual of Proced ve of Che Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United 3tatea a d
further they shall be in aceordance with the Department having jurisdiction and provided further a
copy of same shall be forwarded, through channels, and reviewed by the Commander- in- Chief before
becoming effective.

ARTICLE X- MISCELLANEOUS:

In the event of diasolution of this mrporation all of the assets shall be the properry of District # 6
Department of Nevada VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS OF THE UNITED STATES and in
the ovent of the eimultaneous diesolutio of this corporation and the forfeiture of the charter iseued
by the Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States to said subordinate unit then, and in that event,
title to all of the assets of this wrporaCion ahall paes to the Veterans of Foreign Ware of the United
States ta be diepoaed of in accordance with the National Bylaws, rules and regulations of the said
Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States.  At no time shall the assets oF the corporation be
distributed among the individual members thereof.

ARTICLE XI - ADDRESS AND REGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT ( QM):

The address of ite initial Registered Office is P O Box 760262 Las Veeae NV 89136

and the ame of its fnitie] Regietered Agent is Daniel Mvers
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IN bl' ITNESS WHF,RF.OF we have hereunto set our hands and seals this 15th day of Februarv,
2021. ( Al] incorporaWre( Article I, must sign and thefr sfgnatures acknowledged).

Da iel D. Myers, District 6 Commander L.S!

Joseph Meade, District 6 Senior Vice Commander L. S.

Tom Lisa, District B Quartermaster L. S.

Jon VJay, District 6 Adjutant 71"  •      L.S.
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